RE: Request for Assistance in Organizing Educational Visit to Forensic Laboratory, Royal
Oman Police

Yahya Al Wahaibi <yahya.alwahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Wed 12/13/2023 3:23 PM

To:Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>

Cc:Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>;Juhaina Saleh Said Al Harthi <juhaina.alharthi@asu.edu.om>;Mohamed
Bashir <mohamed.bashir@asu.edu.om>;Hamed Al Barwani <hamed.albarwani@asu.edu.om>;Mahmood al Rugadi
<mahmood.alrugadi@asu.edu.om>

Approved

From: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Yahya Al Wahaibi <yahya.alwahaibi@asu.edu.om>

Cc: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>; Juhaina Saleh Said Al Harthi <juhaina.alharthi@asu.edu.om>;
Mohamed Bashir <mohamed.bashir@asu.edu.om>; Hamed Al Barwani <hamed.albarwani@asu.edu.om>;
Mahmood al Rugadi <mahmood.alrugadi@asu.edu.om>

Subject: RE: Request for Assistance in Organizing Educational Visit to Forensic Laboratory, Royal Oman Police

Dear Prof. Yahya
| am seeking your approval for the proposed student visit to the Forensic Laboratory, Royal Oman Police.

It is a good opportunity for our students and staff to align their academic knowledge with relevant
existing services offered by ROP.
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From: Mohamed Bashir <mohamed.bashir@asu.edu.om>

Sent: 13 s, 2023 11:15

To: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>

Cc: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>; Juhaina Saleh Said Al Harthi <juhaina.alharthi@asu.edu.om>
Subject: FW: Request for Assistance in Organizing Educational Visit to Forensic Laboratory, Royal Oman Police

Dear Dr. Khalid

Referring to the original email below

Would you please contact the concerned department to provide the necessities like bus
Regards

From: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 9:03 AM




To: Mohamed Bashir <mohamed.bashir@asu.edu.om>
Subject: Re: Request for Assistance in Organizing Educational Visit to Forensic Laboratory, Royal Oman Police

Dear Dr.

Nice day to you

| wanted to bring to your attention some new developments regarding our planned educational
field visits. Through the assistance of Mr. Salih Al-Azri, we have come to understand that the
Royal Police's laboratories are not equipped with the specific tools, software, and equipment
that are relevant to our subject matter.

Fortunately, Mr. Salih has used his contacts to ascertain that the necessary facilities are
available at the Directorate of Telecommunications and Information Technology.

As a result of Mr. Salih's engagement and advocacy on our behalf, the Directorate has graciously
agreed to host our students. They have suggested the 20th of December for the visit, which aligns
well with our academic schedule. We are especially thankful for Mr. Salih's efforts, as we have been
invited without the prerequisite of an official letter — a testament to his good relationships within the
Directorate.

Moving forward, we will need to focus on organizing the internal arrangements required for the
visit. This includes transportation, scheduling, and preparing the students to ensure they make
the most of this opportunity to interact with professionals in the field and gain practical insights.

Please advise
Thanks and Regards

From: Yasir Mohamed

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 9:46 AM

To: Mohamed Bashir <mohamed.bashir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: Request for Assistance in Organizing Educational Visit to Forensic Laboratory, Royal Oman Police

Dear Dr.
Have a nice day

| am writing to seek your assistance in organizing an educational visit for our cybersecurity
students (35 Students) to the Forensic Laboratory at the Royal Oman Police. This visit is infended to
complement our current module on "Forensics Investigations", providing students with invaluable
real-world insights and practical knowledge. The intended visit to this facility is expected to allow
our students to:

e Witness first-hand the latest forensic methods and technologies in action.
¢ Understand the real-world challenges and scenarios faced by forensic experts.
e Gain insights into the integration of forensic science with cybersecurity.

Thanks and Regards



